

Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
April 17, 1947

Mr. Sam Henderson
Henderson & Knowles
Newkirk, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henderson:

Sorry that I did not get to see you yesterday.

In reply to your letter, I am writing the Santa Fe Office to check the description of the location and I am holding the C-101 until I receive this information.

I will send you your approved copy as soon as I hear from the Santa Fe Office.

Sorry of this mistake. Will try to see you the next time I'm up that way.

Very truly yours,

Oil & Gas Inspector

ROY:og

C
O
P
Y

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director, FBI
Washington, D. C.

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director, FBI
Washington, D. C.

Very truly yours,
In reply to your letter of the 10th inst.,
re the above captioned matter, I am sorry to
hear that you are unable to locate the
person in question. I am sure that you
will continue your efforts to locate him.
Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover